

KRIS KOELLER

New York, New York
kris@studiokandj.com

I have a diverse background in Technology, Operations, Supply Chain, Logistics, Finance, Accounting, HR, Recruiting, Legal and Program/Project Management in the fields of tech, retail, fashion and consumer goods.

I've worked at some of the largest, most widely-admired companies in the world, as well as mid-sized growth companies, venture-backed startups, and owner-operated, entrepreneur-led businesses. I focus on helping business grow, modernize and scale.

EXPERIENCE

VP Operations

Whatnot Inc | 2021 – 2024 | New York, New York

Chief Operating Officer & Chief Financial Officer

Saturdays NYC | 2018 – 2021 | New York, New York

Chief Operating Officer & Chief Financial Officer

Flight Club New York LTD | 2015 – 2018 | New York, New York

Chief Operating Officer

Maker's Row | 2015 | Brooklyn, New York

Chief Operating Officer

Quirky Inc. | 2012 – 2015 | New York, New York

SAP & Operations Consultant

The Children's Place | November 2010 – November 2012 | Secaucus, New Jersey

Director, Global FP&A

Apple, Inc. | 2009 - 2010 | Cupertino, California

Various Roles - Gap Inc. & Banana Republic

1998 - 2008 | San Francisco, California

Chief Operating Officer

Banana Republic Home (Gap Inc.) | 2007 | San Francisco, California

Senior Director of Program Management & Inventory Initiatives

Gap Inc. | 2006 - 2007 | San Francisco, California

Controller

Banana Republic (Gap Inc.) | 2003 - 2006 | San Francisco, California

Director, BizOps & Internal Audit

Gap Inc. | 2001 - 2003 | San Francisco, California

Manager, Internal Audit

Gap Inc. | 1998 - 2001 | San Francisco, California

Manager, Audit & Technology Risk

Arthur Andersen LLP | 1994 - 1998 | San Francisco, California

EDUCATION

Masters, Accountancy & Information Systems

Arizona State University | 1993 - 1994 | Tempe, Arizona

Bachelor of Arts, Business Administration; Bachelor of Science, Accounting

University of Kansas | 1989 - 1993 | Lawrence, Kansas